Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Patrick Patterson

Cc: George Marek; Larry Raether; Norman, Michele R - DNR

Subject: RE: Request to Retract Off-Site Notification Letters - Former Midwest Tanning Corp.,
South Milwaukee, WI. BRRTS #: 02-41-556117

Attachments: Location of MW-5 (Frm MW-10) and SB15.pdf

Tracking: ) Recipient Delivery

Patrick Patterson

George Marek

Larry Raether

Norman, Michele R - DNR Delivered: 04/20/2018 6:19 PM

Hi Pat:

Attached are two figures showing the relative locations of the existing monitoring MW-5 (i.e. Former MW-10) and the
Hygienetics soil boring SB-15. The well is not close enough to the location of the soil boring. Please let us know if you
have questions. Thanks.

Eric

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Eric Amadi
Phone: (414) 263-8639
Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov

From: Patrick Patterson [mailto:patrick.patterson@psiusa.com] .
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: George Marek <george.marek@quarles.com>; Larry Raether <larry.raether@psiusa.com>; Norman, Michele
R - DNR <Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Request to Retract Off-Site Notification Letters - Former Midwest Tanning Corp., South Milwaukee,
WI. BRRTS #: 02-41-556117

Hi Eric,

| have attached a diagram that shows the location of the existing NR141 monitoring well MW-5 and the
approximate location of the Hygienetics soil boring SB-15. It appears that the soil boring location is about 30
feet to the southeast of the well location. Is the well close enough to the location of the soil boring? Let us
know when you have a chance.

Thanks,
Pat



Patrick J. Patterson, P.E., P.G., C.5.T.
Senior Engineer
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES, INC. (PSI)

o MY
Intertek oy ©0

BuildingBetterTogether.

821 Corporate Court | Waukesha, Wl 53189
Office: 262.521.2125 Fax: 262.521.2471
patrick.patterson@psiusa.com | www.psiusa.com | Intertek.com/building

From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:36 PM

To: Patrick Patterson <patrick.patterson@psiusa.com>

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

We have reviewed the 2001 Phase Il ESA report prepared by Hygienetics for the subject site. Based on the
information provided, hex-Cr was not analyzed for the sample with the highest Total-Cr (1,100 mg/kg Total-Cr,
from soil boring SB15/5-6" below ground surface (bgs)), and an unfiltered groundwater sample from the same

soil boring had 250 mg/L. In addition, soils from this same soil boring (SB15), was identified as “blue green
sandy material”, at a depth interval of 4-8' bgs.

We provide the following recommendations/comments:

1. A stepped approach for sampling and analysis of hex-Cr in groundwater and/or soils - we suggest
starting with additional groundwater assessment for hex-Cr that follows the correct protocols for
sampling and analysis. If hex-Cr has not migrated into groundwater, then you may he able to justify that
the chromium release may have likely remained on the property. If hex-Cr is present in the
groundwater, then further sampling of soil for hex-Cr will likely be needed;

2. Check if there is a well near SB15. If not, provide justification for high hex-Cr levels (250 mg/L);

3. Sample all site wells and determine groundwater flow direction;

4, Provide justification for not conducting TCLP test on the sample with highest Total-Cr (1,100 mg/kg);

5. Evaluate the need for cyanide test.

Please provide the requested information to help us complete our review of your request regarding offsite
notification letters. Let me know if you have questions. Thanks.

Eric



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Eric Amadi
Phone: (414) 263-8639
Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov

PSI - www.psiusa.com - Offices Nationwide

Environmental Consulting * Geotechnical Engineering

Construction Materials Testing & Engineering * Industrial Hygiene
NDE * Facilities & Roof Consulting * Specialty Engineering & Testing

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of this transmitted information is strictly prohibited.



s Bk i e

Aromale Lt f yenelics Soil Boring
¢l b i

Existing NR141 Monitoring Well Location |

ij“ﬂon ) LOCATION OF SB‘1 5 AND MW"S DISCLAIMER: This map Is a user generated static output from the
NALL I S Romehn LR 2 222 N. Chicago Avenue D
== South M]lwaukee’ Wi may not be accurate, current or otherwise "mf"' No liability is asill:nld
BRRTS No_ 02_41 -5561 1 7 for the data delineated l::e::::;'l:rh:‘; .';_Ph’":r p! hy Mil

47 24 47 Feet THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION @ MCAMLIS
D T ER T T s 1 1:282 0




1\ \_ _/
\ S e SUBJECT
F__ CARROLL AVENUE PROPERTY
S )
~
I S A O TR A
® s 2 =
I sB-7 @
‘ SB-6
|
|
@
I ® 58-5
I S84
® ® ERTH BERY
SP-30 A SP—31 Wl TREES
| MW—7
' SP.—2
SP—1 o
0
SP-3 |
|
|
SP—4
| SP-5
"
sP-29 | @
Mw—11] A bt
I
I
SP-8
=]
| SP-7 @® @
’ — SB-10
@ SP-39
SB~3 ~
E
b3
SPQ 2
| "
| SF"‘ sP-10 @® M‘”A—f'
SP—40 S8-19  sp-18 ®
4 ® ®
© SP—36
§B-20
. T s
S8-2 o 5] =
3 I| sP-12 g w -
| -
SP-15 @ @59—41 @ S
AMW=9 ® SP-—42
@58 se-11 |
®
SB-72
®
{817 L cutiories kit
B-16 L L.O .
Caking O
DAVIS AVENUE

LEGEND: ® SOIL SAMPLING LOCATION

<4~ FORMER SOIL BORING / TEMPORARY

WELL SAMPLING LOCATION BY

A MONITORING WELL LOCATION OTHERS

[ INTERIOR PROBE LOCATICN

@ FORMER SOIL SAMPUNG LOCATION
BY OTHERS

FWW r MW=-10= MW-§
SB- tgk{’

o 25 80"
BCUE: 17 = 50°
ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPRCXIMATE

intertek [EST]

Environmental Services

Checked: Seale: Date: Figure:

Soll Boring / Monitoring Well Location Map
p.Patteson | 1°=50' [Jan1g, 2017 2

- 821 Corporate Courl Innovalions Property s CrrmT—
Totol Qualy, Assuied, ‘aukesha, Wisconsin 53189 1200 Davis Avenu{? & Mofin 0054357
(262) 521-2125 (262) 521-2471 fax South Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53172 COSHST1 20174




